
TO: Board of Estimates, Office of Comptroller

FROM: AGC4301 - Mayoralty : AGC4356 - M-R Art and Culture

DATE: 07/02/2025

Submission #: SB-25-12187

SUBJECT: Charitable Solicitation Waiver - Mayor's Office of LGBTQ Affairs

ACTION REQUESTED OF BOARD OF ESTIMATES:

The Board is requested to approve a charitable solicitation application with the Mayor's Office of

LGBTQ Affairs.

PERIOD OF
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:

05/05/2025 to 05/04/2026

AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Transaction Amount: $ 0.00

Project Fund Amount    

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION:

The Mayor's Office of LGBTQ Affairs is requesting the Board to approve the solicitation application

waiver. This is a crucial step towards the significant improvement of civic engagement and community

outreach to Baltimore's disproportionately marginalized residents. In conjunction with the Baltimore

Civic Fund as the fiscal sponsor, they will provide financial oversight and reporting on all funds

acquired by the LGBTQ's office solicitation efforts. Donations will be intended to support the office's

operational and administrative costs, community/public events, acquisition of professional services,

and other LGBTQ-related projects.

COUNCIL DISTRICT: Citywide

EMPLOY
BALTIMORE:

LIVING WAGE: LOCAL HIRING: PREVAILING
WAGE:

N/A N/A N/A N/A

1% FOR PUBLIC ART: N/A.

ENDORSEMENTS:



 

07-02-2025

 

















audrey_quarles@baltimorecity.gov
BOE - Comptroller

audrey_quarles@baltimorecity.gov
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